ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING September 18, 1975 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders on remand from the Appellate Court were adopted in these cases by a vote of 4-0: ##72-79, Sangamo; 72-164, Allied Metal; 72-315, Freeman Coal.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss was not present: ##74-94, Cooper; 74-203, Marsco; 74-422, White Fence Farm; 74-453, Jake Seets; 75-113, Village of Kane; 75-144, Harris Hub; 75-145, Chestnut Mountain Lodge; 75-162, Chicago Ridge Landfill; 75-167, Borg-Warner; 75-182, Argenta and 75-183, Cerro-Gordo (Opinion only); 75-217, Allied Metal; 75-228, Mt. Vernon Gun Club; 75-249, Skyway Realty; 75-251, City of Chicago; 75-266, Woodlawn; 75-308, Round Lake (Opinion only); 75-316, Illinois Natural History Survey; 75-322, Illinois Natural History Survey; 75-230, Robinson.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 4-0 in these cases: ## 74-215, Rokis; 75-210, Rockton; 75-220, City of Marion; 75-158, Rockton.

The Board amended the regular meeting schedule as follows: September 25 and October 2, 1975 were ordered cancelled. A meeting will be held on September 29, 1975.

Minutes of regular Board meetings held August 28 and September 4, 1975 were approved by a vote of 4-0.

#75-276, Greenboro was dismissed by a vote of 4-0 for failure to comply with a prior Board Order. Mr. Henss will prepare the Order.

Actions taken 'in the following motions were by 3-0 votes, Mr. Henss was not present:

#74-94, Cooper, motion for continuance and reconsideration dismissed as moot. Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order

#74-306, Pow-Wow Club, ordered to hearing, Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

#74-332, St. Anne Foundry, motion to withdraw granted, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare the Order.

Motion for continuance in ##75-33,-65, Round Lake granted for 60 days. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

An Order was adopted on motion for interlocutory appeal in #75-56, Loveless to admit evidence. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare the Order.

Motion for oral argument was denied by a vote of 3-0 in #75-75, American National Bank. Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order.

Motion in #75-112, Metropolitan Sanitary District was remanded to the Hearing Officer. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion for hearing in #75-175, CPC was granted Mr. Goodman will prepare the Order.

In ##75-180 and 75-283, Glendale Heights, motion for reconsideration of Board Order and for interlocutory appeal was denied. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion for stay in #75-194, Browning-Ferris was denied. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion for additional time to file amendment in #75-264, Uniroyal was granted conditioned upon filing a waiver. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-267, Terminal R.R. was denied. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion for continuance in #75-314, Admiral was granted. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

In #75-94, Allied Metal, motion for intervention and consolidation was denied by a vote of 3-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Application for nondisclosure in ##73-539 and 74-111, Reichhold Chemical was denied. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #74-471, Johnson was denied by a vote of 3-0. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

In #75-100, Commonwealth Edison, motion to amend was granted. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-293, Material Service was denied. Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

These cases were discussed and held to September 29, 1975 for further discussion or possible decision: ##73-462, Interlake; 74-131, Watts Tracking; 74-258, Preston Utilities; 75-122, Kenosha Packing; 75-195, Jurgens.

September 18, 1975

These pending regulatory proceedings were discussed: R74-3, WQS Amendments, Mercury; R75-2, WQS Amendments, Cooling Lakes; R75-3, AQS Amendments, Solvents; R71-19, Sewer Bans.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 4-0: ##75-341, Chrysler, held to September 29; 75-342, Union Oil, hearing authorized; 75-344, EPA v. Sam O'Lange, hearing mandatory; 75-345, American Foundry, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 75-346, City of Farmington, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 75-347, Village of Waltonville, held for Agency recommendation; 75-348, CTS Knights, held for Agency recommendation; 75-349, International Harvester, hearing authorized; 75-350, Koppers Co., held for Agency recommendation; 75-351, EPA v. Crews et al, held to September 29; 75-352, Southern Illinois Power, held for Agency recommendation; 75-353, EPA v. Weide, hearing mandatory; 75-354, Nixon, held for Agency recommendation; 75-355, Woodruff & Edwards, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Goodman; 75-356, EPA v. Fassett et al, Order by Mr. Zeitlin and held to September 29; 75-357, EPA v. Helms, hearing mandatory; 75-358, EPA v. Village of Paw Paw, hearing mandatory; 75-359, EPA v. Village of Winslow, hearing mandatory; 75-360, EPA v. Village of Bishop Hill et al, hearing mandatory; 75-361, EPA v. Interlake, hearing mandatory; 75-364, Western Illinois Power, held for Agency recommendation.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on an agenda for September 29, 1975.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Pollution Control Board, do hereby certify that the above Minutes were adopted this 16 day of 1975 by a vote of 3-0.

Chieta In offett